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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 841 AM

To: Yap Chee Ling; Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKF9468M | MT/1007016 - MV Requisition (DOA: 11 Aug 2018)
Dear Chee Ling,

The market value of SKF 9468M is $40K-$42K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 4:35 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.coms; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@Ilkkauto.com>; Denise Tay
(LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SKF9468M | MT/1007016 - MV Requisition (DOA: 11 Aug 2018)

Hi LKK,
Please advise on the MV.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SKEF9468M

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 16 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make FORD

Vehicle Model FOCUS 1.6 TITANIUM 5DR C346
Primary Colour White

Manufacturing Year 2012

Engine No. CCO3871

Chassis No. WFOKXXGCBKCC03871
Maximum Power Qutput 92.0 kW (123 bhp)
Open Market Value $15,856.00

Original Registration Date 20 Jul 2012

First Registration Date 20 Jul 2012
Transfer Count 2

Actual ARF Paid 515,856.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 19 Jul 2022
PARF Rebate Amount $10,306.00

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 19 Jul 2022

COE Category A - Car {1600cc & below)



COE Period(Years}) 10

QP Paid 559,004.00

COE Rebate Amount $23,157.00

Total Rebate Amount 533,463.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Aug 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)

Claims Executive
Mator Insurance

T +65 6430 7893
WWW.INCOME.COmL5E

(7 Income

mode dffersnt

f g in

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 4:35 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuUtO)

Subject: SKF9468M | MT/1007016 - MV Requisition (DOA: 11 Aug 2018)
..r-"""d_f__ o

Hi LKK,

Please advise on the MV,

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. SKF9468M

Vehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 16 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make FORD

Vehicle Model FOCUS 1.6 TITANIUM 5DR C346
Primary Colour White

Manufacturing Year 2012
Engine No. CCO3871

Chassis No. WFOKXXGCBKCC03871 H;O/ ¢ L
Maximum Power Dutput 92.0 kW (123 bhp)

Open Market Value $15,856.00

Original Registration Date 20 Jul 2012

First Registration Date 20 Jul 2012

Transfer Count 2

Actual ARF Paid $15,856.00 79 L‘f’/

intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes / ﬁ'
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 19 Jul 2022 { yr'j" / MU, .
PARF Rebate Amount 510,306.00

Intended COE Rebate Details Y

COE Expiry Date 194yl 2 fdau")

COE Category A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid 559,004.00

COE Rebate Amount $23,157.00

Total Rebate Amount 533,463.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Aug 2018

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling {Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7893
W i me.com.
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



Auto
Consultants

Pte Lrd Company Registration Mo, 199607 198R

£1 URI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408033 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref -MTA007016
Our Ref - CV/INC18014898/Uvs2 Date: 16™ August 2018

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Lid
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attn: Yap Chee Ling

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: Vchicle No. SKF 9468M (Make : FORD FOCUS 1.6 TITANIUM SDR C346 Year of
Registration: 2012)
Accident Date: 11/08/2018

We refer to your enquiry on 15/08/2018

Please be informed of the following:

Market Value (Est.): S$40.000/= to S$42.000/=
(as at AUG 2018)

Enclosed please find our invoice for your necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Lek

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: Thi | the uge and benefit of the Client named on the
[ No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report whally or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




